STAZE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ANDERSON i
-STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS0400862 ;
JUSTIN JAMAL WARNER A/W: 2017GS0400862 ‘
AKA: Date of Offense: 04/30/2015 i
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 27 S.C. Code §: 16-11-0330(B) :
DOB: _ SS#: CDR Code #: 0026
Address: 2 !
City, State, Zip: Fayetteville, GA 30215 SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID# SC02214513
*CDL Yes (0 No O CMV Yes (I No [ Hazmat Yes [J No [0
X CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

In disposition of the said indictment CO(HCS noy the Defendant who was
TO: Attempted Armed Robbery a—o '
In violation of § 16-11-0330(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026

1 SERIOUS [XMOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(X VIOLENT
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

0 NON-VIOLENT

The charge is: As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ! (def’s initials)
The plea is: (0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, (0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: i

D. 'H\AW 68416 .
Catherine T. Huey, Deputy Solicité_r/ SC Bar # Defengdnt Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

I
Y State Department of Corrections [ County Detention ;.Center,
for a determinate term of days/months/# O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay 4 fine of $ ; provided that updp the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for i
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. !
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: '
KThe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

WHEREFORE, the Defendaﬁif mmitted to the

artment of Corrections.
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. i
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP ’
days/hours Public Service Erpployment

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred
Total: § plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms:

O Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

Obtain GED [J

Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp."
May serve W/E begmnmg L

Substance Abuse Counsel n —

Random Drug/Alcohol Téstjng DA TRUE C@PY

Fine may be pd. in equa‘.,co secutivg weekly/monthly -~ = -

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge)

$
si0 $/OQ. prmts. of $ _ Baginning| JIN = 7 2617

§14-1-211 (A)(2Y(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Publi¢ Defender Fund o
§36-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ '

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) © $25 3 Other:

Proviso 61,6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Q-S . a) :

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ |
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ '

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $; ; .7 g Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

. during probatioft an¥ shall be collecjed before an
TOTAL $ other fees.

Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: /0 Judge Bar ID: Judge Code:] A &L
Court Reporter: Qpo_ N N\ Sentence Date; / S-AS -7
J N

SCCA/217 (07/20 SN / ’



WITNESSES

Anderson Co. Sheriff's Office
Matthew B. Voigt

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-04- D02

The State of South Carolina

County of Anderson

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

DIRECT APR1 8 2011 __, TERM
ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE
TRUE BILL vs.
JUSTIN JAMAL WARNER
Forepersdn of (3rPRud/8 2017
Date: -
ré-//-éy’f;_ o~
C Forepergén” L

VERDICT

Cenr

. s
X b(gmj% )
Forepersort of Grand Ju

Date: SV X3~ 11

INDICTMENT FOR
ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

SC Code:-§ 16-11-0330(B)
CDR Code: 0026

/

>. ——————
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF ANDERSON

APR1 8 2011

At a Court of General Session‘sf, convéned on , the

Grand Jurors of Anderson County present upbn their oath:

ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY

The defendant, Justin Jamal Warner did on or about April 30, 2015, in Anderson
County, South Carolina, while armed with a deadly weapon or while displaying what a
person present during the robbery would reasonably believe to be a deadly weapon,

attempt to take by means of force, threats, or intimidation, goods or monies from the

person or presence of All in violation of 16-11-0330(B) of the South
Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended. : ‘ RECETVED
JUNO9 207
SC Court of Appeals

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

Comert 9. )&W

R Y CATHERINE T. HUEY . Y
O DEPUTY SOLICITOR

VRV Y



- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
QUNTY OF ANDERSON :
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS0400159
JUSTIN JAMAL WARNER AIW: 2015A0410100507 |
AKA: Date of Offense: 04/30/2015
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 27 S.C. Code §: 16-03-0010
DOB: ( SS#: [ CDR Code #: 0116
Address: _ . |
City, State, Zip: Fayetteville. GA 30215 i SENTENCE SHEET |
DL# SID# SC02214513 i
*CDL Yes [0 No [0 CMV Yes [0 No [J Hazmat Yes O No [J |
In disposition of the said indictment comeg now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or 0O PLEADS |

TO: Murder (% 0 ¥ Ule) i
In violation of § 16-03-0010 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116 !

i

J NON-VIOLENT R VIOLENT [J SERIOUS EKMOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendati(:m by the State.
ATTEST:
MMAAL 9 W 68416 / :
Catherine T. Huey, Deputy SohcrtU SC B%ﬂp Deffndant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendgnt jé_ ommltted to the M ' State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/month § or [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __| years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that uppihie service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
resincorporated by reference. :
CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

/K The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred . O Def., Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP -
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ ) days/hours Public Servrce Employment
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED O CT o
O Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. Or pr Corp. A TRU E COPY
May serve W/E beginning i
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counselingf g JUN 7 20'7
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testiing ) -
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ = Fine may be pd. in equal co 1secutive Weef dh
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $1 ( 20 . pmts. of § B-.-giﬂn\i-ng-ﬂﬂsoN CLERK OFCOURT
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5;2 5 = |
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in installments) $3 1 5 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to

. : during probatig .
1281 &,
TOTAL g S other fees.
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk Judge Bar ID: Judge Codg) £ :Z!S fs

Court Reporter w\f(\v WV Sentence Date: — 25— /)
SCCA/217 (07 el 7




WITNESSES

Anderson Co. Sheriff's Office

Matthew B. Voigt

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-04- (D) Sq

The State of South Carolina

County of Anderson

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COUNT ONE 2015A0410100507
COUNT TWO 2015A0410100509

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JAN 1 § 2016,
, TERM

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

gb«cﬁ F‘b‘ ?"&H EM_

Foreperson of Granﬂﬁgr)q g M

Date:

N R\
ZU ) Tl

Fareperson

THE STATE

VS.
JUSTIN JAMAL WARNER

VERDICT

Co

—

|
Xt W 4

oreperson of Grand Jury

Date: S 25 - 1)

INDICTMENT FOR
COUNT ONE - MURDER

SC Code: § 16-03-0010
CDR Code: 0116

COUNT TWO - POSSESSION OF A
WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF
A VIOLENT CRIME

SC Code: § 16-23-0490
CDR Code: 0549

—
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]
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF ANDERSON

JAN 1 9 2016

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the

Grand Jurors of Anderson County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE - MURDER

That Justin Jamal Warner did in Anderson County, on or about on or about April.
30, 2015, unlawfully and with malice aforethought, either express or implied,
kill ... |by means of shooting the victim with a firearm, and the victim died
as a proximate result thereof. All in violation of §16-3-10, South Carolina Code of Laws
(1976, as amended).

COUNT TWO - POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A
VIOLENT CRIME

The defendant, Justin Jamal Warner, did, on or about on or about April 30, 2015,
in Anderson County, South Carolina, while committing the crime of Murder, a crime of
violence, have in his possession a firearm. All in violation of 16-23-0490 of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Agalnst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and prowded

L CATHERINE T. HUEY
) ﬂ ) _' - .z SR. CAREER PROSECUTOR

11.1 /\;




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ANDERSON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS0400159
JUSTIN JAMAL WARNER A/W: 2015A0410100509
AKA: Date of Offense: 04/30/2015
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 27 S.C. Code §: 16-23-0490
DOB: SS#: CDR Code #: 0549
Address: . I
City, State, zip: Fayetteville, GA 30215 SENTENCE SHEET f
DL# SID# SC02214513 !
*CDL Yes [0 No 0 CMV Yes [0 No (0 Hazmat Yes (0 No [J |
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CFNVJ)CTED OF or [0 PLEADS
TO: Possession Of A Weapon During The Commission Of A Violent Crime 6 [

4

In violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549 |

M NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS [ O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. , (def.’s initials)

The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: ,

CMWU« 0. HW 68416 y |

Catherine T. Huey, Deputy Solici@ SC Bar # Def¢ndant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant iggommitted to the ¥ State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/mont s or [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _. years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

.months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
rg.incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. |

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 RESTITUTION: [J Deferred’ [J Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $§ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O '
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.}
May serve W/E beginning___ = -
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (b S ‘ ": .
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing. E JQN = 7 Zm_? N
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consec'u‘ ve-weekly/monthly "~ B
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 5 OO O pmts. of $ Beginnibg . "~ - f fiasa Wt
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender-Fu4YDERSON CLERK OF COURT
§36-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3 oo
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . $25 $ a“g . .
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 5 |
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ :
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsél,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $_. 22 ) S Proviso 61.6 requjreg $500 be paid to Clegk
i) during probation % y -
TOTAL $ ‘28 S other fees. v

' - Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy, Clerk: ¢4 /0 Judge Bar ID: QZZ _ZS S
Court Reporterﬁ‘\@k&. 1\ Sentence Date: S-2.C-/)7 |
SN = e

SCCA/217 (07/2016)

N/
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ANDERSON ) TENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)
State of South Carolina ) l
) .
) Indictment No.: 2016-GS-04-00159 |
Vs. ) 2017-GS-04-00862 :
) I
) ‘
) VERDICT FORM I
Justin Jamal Warner, ) :
Defendant. ) :
)
I. Murder ‘
|
A, As to the charge of Murder, Indictment No. 2016-GS-04-00159, We, the

Jury, unanimously find the Defendant not guilty. {
' |

B. As to the charge of Murder, Indictment No. 2016-GS-04-00159, We the
Jury, unanimously find the Defendant guilty. :

IL. Possession of a Weapon During the Commission of, or Attempt to Commit, a
Violent Crime
|
A. As to the charge of Possession of a Weapon during the Commission of, or
Attempt to Commit, a Violent Crime, Indictment No. 2016-GS-04-00159, We]', the
Jury, unanimously find the Defendant not guilty.

B. \/ As to the charge of Possession of a Weapon during the Commission of, or
Attempt to Commit, a Violent Crime, Indictment No. 2016-GS-04-00159, We the
Jury, unanimously find the Defendant guilty.

III. Attempted Armed Robbery

A. As to the charge of Attempted Armed Robbery, Indictment No. 2017-GS-

04-00862, We, the Jury, unanimously find the Defendant not guilty. !
. l
B. As to the charge of Attempted Armed Robbery, Indlctment No. 2017-GS-.

04-00862, We, the Jury, unanimously find the Defendant gullg

A TRUE COPY

JUN -7 207
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May D , 2017
Anderson, South Carolina

uri r# 69
Foreperson



- ARREST WARRANT

i ' 2015A0410100507

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
'_'] Countyl

l:‘, Municipality of

.".1 u"n.,,.& . . D

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)
E County/ D Municipality of )
Anderson

Personally appeared before me the affiant

FOrM Approvea by
S.C. Attorney General
April 21, 2003
SCCA518

ORIGINAL
AFFIDAVIT -

M Voigt
being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant
did within this county and state on orabout

who

Justin Jamal Warner
4/30/2015
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/

violate the criminal laws of the

D Municipality of Anderson )
. _“THE STATE _ 2015-08355 _in_the following particulars: o
P against T T s — e m e PO,
. . T DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:
Justin Jamal Warner * Murder / Murder
Address: - .
. 1 215-
Fayettev1lle, GA 3021 e | further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
Phone: SSN: ! . the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
: Race: Height: Weight: ‘
Se M~ Race: B Heightt 5 9 weight 187 That on April 30, 2015 in the county of Anderson, one Justin Jamal Warner did, with malice aforethought, cause the death of victim,
DLState: ~ _  DL# el, by shooting the victim once with a firearm. The incident is captured on video and forensic evidence was
DOS: Agency ORI#:  SC0040000 recovered placing the defendant at the crime scene. This occurred a' reenville, SC.
Prosecuting Agency:  Anderson County Sheriff
Prosecuting Officer: M Voigt - 509
Offense: Murder / Murder
Offense Code: 0116 > 1
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0010 ) - - |
Signature of Affiant : ) BE
This warrant s CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE n The V4 e q.
County/ Municipality of STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) c Road 1
L[] [] ' . K] County! [] Mericpaiiy of ) Affiant's Address 305 Camson Roa m
The accused Anderson, SC 29625- : s
is to be amested and brought before me to be Anderson ) Affiant's Telephone 6
dealt with according to the law. v
RS
(L.5.) *4
ARREST WARRANT -
Signature of Judge . g
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS(L. "

RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to

defendant 50 \DUrra v
on  Fr2-¢8 '

> N

ignature of Lonstal

aw Entorcement icer

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable

grounds to

beheve that
on orabout 4/30/2015 defendant  Justin Jamal Warner

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

@ County/ D Municipality of Anderson
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me )
RETURN WARRANT TO: on 5/7 /201 g / )
General Sessions |, 5— 7 ; R I Judge's Address 2404 N. Main St.
100 South Main Street M //, (L8) ) Anderson, SC 29621-
Po Box 8002 Signatire of Tssuing Judge” . Judge's Telephone  (864)260-4156
Ronald Warren Whitinan (Magistrate) )
) Anderson, SC 29622 Judge Code: 5954 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal ':: Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES , ) .
Address: ,
on - . 2
Telephone:
Type and Amount: , ’
Name of Surety: )
Y Name: " . o S
Address: ’ e
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by , TR
Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attorney: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
RS e Telephone:
i .
P Name:
Judge .
’ E ‘ ’; - Address:
.on- R L
o ; Telephone:
by, . oL _ - ab
o indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., etc.
€ ndcate H N P P ) Name:
kaosmbn?vl' o Address:
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone: s .
Name:
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS




ARREST WARRANT

¢ - 2015A0410100509.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of

Anderson -

- - === —-—— . THESTATE — _ . __ ___201508355_
. « against
Justin Jamal Warner
Address: T
Fayetteville, GA 30215-

Phone: SSN
Sex: M Race: B Height: 5 9 Weight: 187
DL State: DL # .
poB: ¢ Agency ORI#:  SC0040000

Prosecuting Agency:  Anderson County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer: M Voigt - 509

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ORIGINAL 5T atomsy Gensra
E County/ D Municipality of ) AFEIDAVIT ' Apri 21, 2003
Anderson

Personally appeared before me the affiant M Voigt ‘ who
being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  Jystin Jamal Warner

did within this county and state on orabout 4/30/2015 violate the criminal laws of the

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Anderson )
in_the foliowing_ particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without pérolé> or
death

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on April 30, 2015 in the county of Anderson, one Justin Jamal Warner did have in his possession and did present a firearm and

in fact did use said firearm in the commission of a violent crime. The crime being the murder of victim el. The
incident i< ~antured on video and forensic evidence was recovered placing the defendant at the crime scene. This occurred ¢

. Greenville, SC.

Offense: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent
crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole ‘
Offense Code: 0549 ’ = ———— >
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0490 ) ) ‘f',. S ) -
S— - Signature of Affiant # ’ : e — ?l
Nis  warrant 1s CERTIFIED  FOR_ S in_ the — et
County/ Municipality of STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) d % = :—z_, c
[l D @ County/ EI Municipality of ) Affiant's Address 305 Camson Roa S or m
The accused Anderson, SC 29625- Re] ™ =z -@ ‘
is to be arrested and brought before me to be Anderson ) Affiant's Telephone > 9“,:/§ = .04
dealt with according to the law. Qi ———— 'g
i@ I ;$
f ~ - .
LS. N Y
.8 ARREST WARRANT s s
12
Signature of Judge el (] =)
Of 5 N
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF -TEII“;_ UNTY T -
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable g?Funds to> believe that
— i al
RETURN . |
. . on orabout 4/30/2015 defendant  Justin Jamal Warner
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to did l h T PR ~South Carol i 5 .
— id violate the criminal laws of the State of Soutl arolina (or ordinance o
defendant %;'N\—\M E County/ I__—| Municipality of Anderson ) as set forth below:

on J~121%

. §lgnagure og EonsEE €/Caw Enforcement ORicer

RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions) ;- )7~ 7 £ 11"

100 South Main Street
Po Box 8002
Anderson, SC 29622

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or
death

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me

5/7/2015
= L Lz ) Judge's Address 2404 N. Main St.

Ls) ) Anderson, SC 29621-
“Signature of Issuing Judge Judge's Telephone .
Ronald Warren Whitman (Magistrate) ) udge's Telephone - (864)260-4156
Judge Code: 5954 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge Name:
Address:
on
Telephone:
Type and Amount:
Name of Surety:
Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attorney: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
Lo Telephone:
L " " "'DISPOSITION before
. L Name:
Judge ) S
. Address:
) + 4
on ! ¢
' : Telephone:
by .
{indicate jury trial,'bench trial, plea, nol. pros., etc.)
. oy Name:
N \\'
Disposition: -« ' .. Address:
——
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS

A0 A

-!I

|




